

PRATHIPATI BHARGAVA

Technocrat turned
Advocate

About

PRATHIPATI BHARGAVA

Keerthi Apartments,Ameerpet
Hyderabad, Telangana,India-500034.

+91 9154194769
getpb.adv@gmail.com

I am an Engineer having a passion towards the legal profession, specifically towards emerging technologies, paved my path to be an Advocate. My curiosity to know the jurisprudence of Intellectual Property pursuant to emerging technologies forged me into what I am today.

Skills

Divergent knowledge and expertise in drafting legal briefs, conducting legal research, trial preparation, mediation and client representation . Also, familiar with legal databases and technologies used in conducting legal research.

Experience

GP Legal-Law Firm / Associate Advocate

Hyderabad, Telangana / Oct. 2022 - Mar.2023.

worked as an Associate handling matters at Telangana & A.P High Courts, Trial Courts, NCLT, RERA, Consumer Forum, DRT.

KCL- Law Firm / Junior Advocate

Amaravati, A.P / Apr. 2022 - Oct. 2022.

Worked as a Junior Advocate handling matters at A.P High Court, NCLT, RERA

KP Associates / Intern

Guntur, A.P / Aug. 2021 - Apr. 2022.

Worked as an Intern handling clerical work on matters at Guntur Dist. Court, A.P.

Education

Given **Patent Agent Exam** on 07/05/2023 - Awaiting Results**

Acharya Nagarjuna University / Bachelor of Laws (LL.B)

Guntur, A.P / 2018 - 2021.

KL University / B.tech in Mechanical Engineering

Vijayawada, A.P / 2009 - 2013.

Works done

Assisted in prior art search and drafting of patent application for several aero-dynamic components for drones.

Prepared several reply notices for objections raised by the patents and trademark controllers.

Given written legal opinions to several textile and food industries on trademarks.